

CHAPTER 48

CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE

SENATE BILL 17-030

BY SENATOR(S) Baumgardner, Moreno, Sonnenberg, Cooke, Coram, Crowder, Donovan, Fields, Holbert, Lambert, Lundberg, Marble, Merrifield, Neville T., Scott, Tate, Todd, Williams A., Grantham;
also REPRESENTATIVE(S) Esgar, Arndt, Ginal, Hansen, Kennedy, McLachlan, Valdez, Young.

AN ACT

CONCERNING THE EXEMPTION FROM THE SCHEDULES OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ANY ANABOLIC STEROID THAT IS ADMINISTERED THROUGH INJECTION INTO NONHUMAN SPECIES.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:

SECTION 1. In Colorado Revised Statutes, 18-18-102, **amend** (3)(b) as follows:

18-18-102. Definitions. As used in this article:

(3) (b) (I) Except as provided in ~~subparagraph (II) of this paragraph (b), such term~~ SUBSECTION (3)(b)(II) OF THIS SECTION, "ANABOLIC STEROID" does not include ~~an anabolic steroid which~~ HUMAN CHORIONIC GONADOTROPIN LICENSED FOR ANIMAL USE ONLY THAT IS expressly intended for administration through implants ~~to~~ OR INJECTION INTO cattle or other nonhuman species and ~~which~~ THAT has been approved by the secretary of health and human services for such administration.

(II) If any person prescribes, dispenses, or distributes ~~a steroid~~ HUMAN CHORIONIC GONADOTROPIN LICENSED FOR ANIMAL USE ONLY, AS described in ~~subparagraph (I) of this paragraph (b)~~ SUBSECTION (3)(b)(I) OF THIS SECTION for human use, such person ~~shall be~~ IS considered to have prescribed, dispensed, or distributed an anabolic steroid within the meaning of ~~paragraph (a) of this subsection (3)~~ SUBSECTION (3)(a) OF THIS SECTION.

SECTION 2. Act subject to petition - effective date. This act takes effect at 12:01 a.m. on the day following the expiration of the ninety-day period after final adjournment of the general assembly (August 9, 2017, if adjournment sine die is on May 10, 2017); except that, if a referendum petition is filed pursuant to section 1 (3) of article V of the state constitution against this act or an item, section, or part of

Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.

this act within such period, then the act, item, section, or part will not take effect unless approved by the people at the general election to be held in November 2018 and, in such case, will take effect on the date of the official declaration of the vote thereon by the governor.

Approved: March 16, 2017